

From: [Berndt, Jason \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Antil, Jeffrey \(DEQ\)](#); [Bergstrom, Carolyn \(DEQ\)](#); [Bloemker, Jon \(DEQ\)](#); [Bolf, Michael \(DEQ\)](#); [Brennan, Patrick \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Chooi, Wood \(DEQ\)](#); [Chuhran, Laura \(DEQ\)](#); [Clark, John \(DEQ\)](#); [Conradson, Scott \(DEQ\)](#); [Dehtiar, Luke \(DEQ\)](#); [Donaldson, Kristina \(DEQ\)](#); [Drake, Jerry \(DEQ\)](#); [Gotham, Daryl \(DEQ\)](#); [Huddas, Patricia \(DEQ\)](#); [Islam, Abuzoha \(DEQ\)](#); [Joseph, Mark \(DEQ\)](#); [Klein, Jeremy \(DEQ\)](#); [Lachance, Amy \(DEQ\)](#); [London, Bob \(DEQ\)](#); [Lopez, Amber \(DEQ\)](#); [Maynard, David \(DEQ\)](#); [O'Boyle, Wade \(DEQ\)](#); [Ostrander, Debbie \(DEQ\)](#); [Pascoe, Doug \(DEQ\)](#); [Pomaville, Katelyn \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysbj, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Rice, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Rosenthal, Adam \(DEQ\)](#); [Sarkipato, Ernest \(DEQ\)](#); [Skinker, Bethel \(DEQ\)](#); [Slater, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Swenor, Scott \(DEQ\)](#); [Thomas, Chuck \(DEQ\)](#); [Thurston, Brian \(DEQ\)](#); [Wozniak, Gary \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Surface Water Intakes
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 11:16:01 AM
Attachments: [SurfaceWaterIntakes.xlsx](#)

All-

Attached is a spreadsheet containing basic data for our surface water intakes. This will be shared with the NPDES permit staff and other programs here in Lansing once you have had a chance to review and verify the information. Most of the data was queried from SDWIS with the addition of the susceptibility ratings, Critical Assessment Zones (CAZ's), and water bodies that may influence the source as indicated by the source water assessments. If there are changes, be sure SDWIS is updated as well. Please send any changes to me by January 27, 2014. Thanks

Jason Berndt, Environmental Quality Analyst
MDEQ-Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
berndtj1@michigan.gov
517-284-6513